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From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Friday, May 04, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG
great. thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

Good morning Marguerite. Please do include Order Nos. PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and
PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG in the record on appeal. Thank you, Rosanne

From: Marguerite Mclean
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 8:03 AM
To: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

great, thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Rosanne Gervasi
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 5:18 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

Marguerite, I will let you know tomorrow morning whether we will want Order Nos.
PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG included in the record on appeal. In
the meantime, attached is a listing of appellate counsel on the case. George Cavros,
Gary A. Davis, and James S. Whitlock represent SACE. Stephen H. Grimes, D. Bruce
May, Jr., Elizabeth L. Bevington, and Kevin W. Cox represent both FPL and PEF.
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Jessica A. Cano represents FPL. John T. Burnett and Dianne Triplett represent PEF. And Samantha and I
are representing the Commission. Rosanne

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 3:44 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

thank you.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 3:43 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

ok, i'll prepare the record tomorrow for transmittal to the Supreme Court on Monday.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

Marguerite, we don't need to add anything to the record after all. Thanks for waiting it out to give us the
opportunity. I asked counsel for FPL & PEF to let me know by today if they have anything they want to add,
but I haven't heard anything back from them so far. Rosanne

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Shawna Senko; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

yes, you are correct, Orders PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG are not in the
index/record. | will not make any corrections until i get the final word from you as to any additional
documents you want placed in the index/record.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 12:06 PM

To: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Subject: RE: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

I just left you a voicemail. From looking at the Index, it appears that Order Nos. PSC-11-0346-PAA-EG and
PSC-11-0347-PAA-EG are not in the record? Is that correct? If so, we may need to supplement the record
with those orders. I will let you know by Thursday.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 8:27 AM

To: Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Shawna Senko

Subject: Appeal Record to Court - 100155-EG/100160-EG

Rosanne,

The appeal record for Dockets 100155-EG/100160-EG is due to be filed with theSupreme Court on
Monday. May Tth.

Please advise by this Thursday. May 3rd., if it's OK to prepare the record that you have a copy of so
Shawna & i will have enough time to prepare the filing for Monday.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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